


Norcot Road Burial Ground

At the bottom of Norcot Road is a burial ground with a
number of graves.

This is the burial ground for Tilehurst St George church
in St George’s Road off the Oxford Road.

The people buried may be dead but their lives are worth
telling.

Some of these people probably still have relations living
in the local area.

As Tilehurst St George church was in part built to serve
the recently constructed Brock Barracks, there are
within the burial ground many Commonwealth War
Graves for those lost in the First World War.



War Graves on Norcot Road

Below a selection of graves of young men who fought in the first First World War. Using the dates and

names on the greaves, we can explore the lives of these young men and the lives of the families they left
behind.

All of the young men below lived on or near Oxford Road. Throughout this resource we will learn more
about how they lived before they left for the War.



The Woodall Family

The gravestone pictured
shows the name Francis
William Woodall.

In 1911 the Woodall family
lived at 87 Waverley Road -
the house pictured.

When they first came to
Reading they lived in 26 Elm
Road



Francis Woodall and Family

Francis Woodall was born in 1866.
His wife , Kate Motley, was born in 1869.
Both were originally from the east end of London.

Theé/ had a daughter and three sons. The last two, Percy and Dorothy, were born in
Reading.

The family moved to Reading because Francis had a job as a mechanical draughtsman
at Pulsometer Engineering Co Ltd, a company based on the Oxford Road near Norcot

Road.

The family suffered a double tragedy: first the death of their son, Francis William
(“Our Willie”) who was drowned in the River Kennet in 1908; and then another son,

Robert, was killed fighting in the First World War.



Robert Edward Woodall

Robert Edward Woodall was killed in action on the
Somme 1916 in World War 1.



Robert Woodall’s Obituary

An obituary is a notice of death, usually found in newspapers. You can find
Robert’s below on the right hand side, three paragraphs down.



Edmund Tegg

Edmund was born in Tidmarsh in 1881.
In 1901 he was living with his parents in 3 Beecham Road.

In 1903 Edmund married Mabel Smith and they had a daughter, Olive
May. However, Mabel died in 1908.

In 1911 Edmund, now a widower, was back home with his parents
living at 28 St George’s Road. He was a bricklayer and his father was
a woodsman/sawyer, originally born in Pangbourne.

He married again in 1914 to Ethel Thorne and they had a son,
Edmund William Charles.

In 1916, Edmund worked at the S&E Collier brickworks at the top of

Grovelands Road. They allowed Edmund and other employees to join
the war effort in the hope that they could come back to work when

the war was over.

The late Sergt. EDMUND TEGG, 49,
8t. George's Terrace, Reading. --mcd
ol wounds. Aged 35.




S&E Collier War Memorial

Edmund Tegg died from wounds received on the , —
battlefield in a UK military hospital in Birmingham e 1 ' —'ﬂ
in 1916. e

| ~ - ‘

He is remembered on the S&E Collier Ltd War N ' n
Memorial in Water Road, along with other '._

company employees who died in the war. | J8LY
The memorial was unveiled shortly after the end of &\

the war. ! \

Reading’s largest brickmakers, S & E Collier Ltd, F s g ,! '

were established at Coley in the mid 19th century.

Colliers moved to Grovelands, Tilehurst in 1870 and = === -
operated until 1966. They were well known for

their terracotta and ‘Reading Red’ bricks.




William King
William King was born in Reading in 1877.

In 1891, William was living with his parents at 607
Oxford Road (pictured). His father was a brick
maker as was his grandfather. His brother,
George, also worked as a terracotta maker and
George would be followed in to the business by
his son, George junior.

However, William started his working life as a
carpenter before the change of career.

In 1910 he married Lydia Smith, born 1883, who
was also from Reading. Her father was a
blacksmith living on Armour Road, Tilehurst.

In 1911 William was a tile maker at S&E Collier.



William King’s Obituary

William King died in November 1918 at the Wareham Military Hospital in Dorset from sickness. The
exact nature the illness is not known but it may be that this was the “Spanish Flu” pandemic, which
affected many returning soldiers.

William King is remembered on the S&E Collier war memorial.



Iremonger family

The Iremonger family name has long associations
with the Reading area and several past Reading
Mayors have been called Iremonger.

James Iremonger was born in Reading in 1851.

He had a general store at 528 Oxford Road in the
1890s and 1900s.

His wife was, Eliza, who was born in Binfield Heath
in 1853.

They had two daughters in Reading: Sarah was born
in 1877 and Lily in 1893.

Lily would marry Albert Miller in 1925.



James and Frederick Iremonger

James had a number of siblings including Frederick born in 1861.

Frederick also lived along the Oxford Road and worked for a number of years as a chimney sweep, as
you can see listed on the census extract below. His son, Frederick Junior, assisted his father in the

business.

Frederick would leave Reading for London where his wife was born and continued to work as a chimney
sweep but would return and lived at 400 Oxford Road.




Talbot Family

Andrew Talbot was born near
Newbury and married to Eliza from
near Winchester in Hampshire in
1889. He worked as a shoeing smith
(blacksmith).

They had four children, two

daughters and two sons, including
William who was born in 1896 and
was one of three born in Reading.

The Talbots in 1901 were living at 29 The late Gnr. W, TALBOT, 44, Chester
Chester Street off the Oxford Road. s"“&’ctomdé'ifﬁ oy l'\nge;c;.:n B
By 1911, the family had moved along
the street to 44 Chester Street.




William Talbot

In 1911, William was working at
as a brickyard labourer at S&E
Collier.

He was killed in action on the
Somme in 1916. However, he is
not commemorated on the S&E
Collier war memorial, so it is
assumed that he had moved jobs
before he joined the army in the
First World War.

William’s name is included with
many others on the Thiepval
Memorial in France.



Rapley Family

John Rapley was born in 1823
in Surrey.

He moved to Reading in the
1850s.

After his first wife died, he
married again in 1873 to Anne
Hillier who was born in
Reading.

In 1881 they were living at 6
Grovelands Road, off Oxford
Road.



John Rapley’s Obituary

John died in 1903 when he was living in Russell Street. This was the family home of William Wheeler, his
son in law, who is also buried in the same grave. William was a tailor living and working on the Oxford
Road for a number of years. The amount of £1,622 that John Rapley left partly to William Wheeler
would be worth today appropriately £200,000.



Stories left to tell..

Some people listed on graves are harder to find but perhaps you can find their stories..



